Bearden, Carter

From: Travis W. Smith <Travis.W.Smith@tn.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 9:01 AM

To: Watkins, Bret; Besmir Zenelaku

Cc: Chittenden, Devin

Subject: RE: TDOT R4 Bridge Bundle - Subsurface Investigation Data Reports

Morning Bret,

We have completed the review of the data reports provided for the Region 4 Bridge Bundle. After the review we have
determined that no comments or questions are needed. Please submit the final reports to Stan King and his group so
they can have a copy of them. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to let me know.

Thanks,

TN Rl

TRAVIS W. SMITH, PE | Civil Engineering Manager 1
Materials & Tests Division - Geotechnical Engineering Section
A building, 1 Floor

6601 Centennial Blvd., Nashville, TN 37243

p. 615-350-4136 c. 615-332-4179

travis.w.smith@tn.gov

tn.gov/tdot

From: Watkins, Bret [mailto:Bret.Watkins@hdrinc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 7:05 AM

To: Besmir Zenelaku

Cc: Travis W. Smith; Chittenden, Devin

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: TDOT R4 Bridge Bundle - Subsurface Investigation Data Reports - Bridges 4-6

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Besmir:

Attached are the Subsurface Investigation Data Reports for Bridges 4-6 for your review.
Again, if you have any questions or comments, please let us know.

Thanks!

Bret Watkins, PG
D 270.538.1530 M 270.559.6034



hdrinc.com/follow-us

From: Watkins, Bret

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 7:02 AM

To: 'Besmir Zenelaku'

Cc: Travis W. Smith ; Chittenden, Devin

Subject: TDOT R4 Bridge Bundle - Subsurface Investigation Data Reports - Bridges 1-3

Hi Besmir:

Attached are the Subsurface Investigation Data Reports for Bridges 1-3 under the Region 4 Bridge Bundle project for
your review.

Reports for Bridges 4-6 to follow.
Thanks and let us know if you have any questions.

Bret Watkins, PG
Senior Geologist

HDR

4645 Village Square Drive, Suite F
Paducah, KY 42001

D 270.538.1530 M 270.559.6034
bret.watkins@hdrinc.com

hdrinc.com/follow-us



